
From:  Darren Johnson/SBSH  

To:  Darren.Johnson@sunysb.edu  

bcc:  Darren Johnson/SBSH 

Date:  Monday, February 15, 2010 12:12AM 

Subject:  SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 5, issue 4 

 

 

2/15/10-2/21/10; vol. 5, issue 3 

 

Enjoyed the Day Off? 
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Even Dean Pearl got in on the fun, snapping this photo of last week's snow day. More pics are on our Flickr 
site. Feel free to submit your snow pics by replying to this email. 

http://www.flickr.com/photos/46276159@N06/sets/ . 
 

Monday, 2/15 
Washington’s Birthday 
 
Tuesday, 2/16 
Board of Finances Meeting, 4:30 p.m., 1st Fl. Library Conference Room. Be a part of the 
Solution! Join 
the Board of Finances and have the opportunity to make an impact on Campus Life. 
Marine Biology Club Meeting, 6 p.m., Student Center Café. Come share your love for the 
scientific 
world of ocean life with others. 
Southampton Gaming League Meeting, 9 p.m., LL Mattituck. Get your game on! 
 
Wednesday, 2/17 
Fine Cuisine for Black History Month: Enjoy a cultural lunch cooked by our executive Chefs 
in FSA 
every Wednesday this month! 
Meet With the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for an Internship, 1 p.m., Café Special 
Events Room. Stop by and see what kind of internship the EPA has to offer you! Sponsored 
by the 
Academic Advising Office. 
Mindfulness Meditation, 1:15-2 p.m., Windmill. Take time out of your busy schedule to relax 
and 
get some peace of mind. Just five minutes can increase your mood, focus, and competence. 
"Writers Speak" is postponed. 
 
Thursday, 2/18 
Election Fraud, with guest Simon Worrall, 12:45 p.m., Avram. Worrall has been 
investigating "The Mysterious Death of Bush’s Cyber-Guru." He has published a brief account 
of this in the February 2010 issue of Maxim entitled "Welcome to Cybergate."  
Mindfulness Meditation, 2:15-3:30 p.m., Windmill.  
Black History Month Film Series: “The Great Debaters,” 6:30 p.m., Atlantic Hall. 
Dean’s Distinguished Lecture Series: “Vertical Farming,” 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Dr. 
Dickson 
Despommier of Columbia University will be presenting on the possible future of farming 
within high-rise 
buildings of urban centers. 
 
Friday, 2/19 
Bowling at the East Hampton Lanes, Bus departs 6 p.m., Lot A. A popular event in past 
semesters, 
Bowling Night is back! If you’re interested, sign up in the Wellness Center. 
Warm Up with Hot Chocolate, 7 p.m., LL Sagaponack. Take some time to get cozy and take 
the “chill” 
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out of your day with a nice cup of Hot Chocolate. Invite your friends! 
Open Poetry Night, 6 p.m., Library. From Prof. Stephanie Wade: "We are hosting an Open 
Mic Poetry Night in honor of Black History Month. All are welcome to attend and participate. 
We invite writers with original work as well as those who would like to share work by their 
favorite published writers. Guests are welcome! Refreshments will be served." 
 
Saturday, 2/20 
Pizza for All, 7 p.m., LL Mattituck. Interested in cooking your own pizza? Then Mattituck is 
the place to 
be, where the Residence Life Weekend Planners will teach you how to make a homemade 
pizza! 

 

 
4 R's Weekly Column is attached to this email! 

 
FOR THE LOVE OF HORSES! Amaryllis Equine Rescue Center in Sagaponack needs 
volunteers to help around the stable. If you are interested in working with horses rescued 
from the slaughter houses and being given a second chance at life, please contact Deanna 
Lally or Heather Macadam. The group is hoping to make its first sojourn there this week!  
Contact: hmacadam@notes.sunysb.edu. 
 

The Writing and Study Center, located on the mezzanine of the New Library, remains open. 
The Center offers support for writing projects and many academic subjects. A link to its 
online schedule with current hours is http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook/. 
 
Student Health hour changes this week and next:  
2/18 Thurs.  11am to 3pm 
2/19 Fri. closed     
2/22 Mon. closed 
2/23 Tues. 11am to 3pm 
2/24 Wed. closed 
2/25 Thurs. back to regular hrs., 9am-5pm 
Students can always call West Campus at 631-632-6740 and make an appointment to be seen 
there. Emergencies are to handled the usual way by calling UPD for an ambulance to 
Southampton Hospital ER. 
 
ON SALE AT THE WELLNESS CENTER: 
$10 Fishing Trip scheduled for Sunday, February 21st. Catch cod out in Hampton Bays. 
$10 Islanders vs. Devils, scheduled for Saturday, March 13th. 
$5 for students and $10 non-students, Comedy Show, scheduled for Friday, March 19th. 
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This is Stony Brook Southampton's official weekly newsletter. Once a week not enough? Follow Stony 

Brook Southampton events daily on Twitter. Go to http://www.twitter.com/SBSouthampton .  

 

 

 
 
Student Assistant Writer/Photographer: Jessica Adamowicz.  

 

Darren Johnson 

Media Relations Manager 

Stony Brook Southampton 
239 Montauk Hwy 

Southampton, NY 11968 

631-632-5088 

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu 
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/  

Attachments: 

4rs-corner.doc
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